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ATTACHMENT A AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO RFP NO. GF-2017-R-0030

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. During the preproposal meeting, the Deputy Police Chief described the importance of
technology and how the deliverables ought to align with the technology already in
use by the University. Can you provide a listing of the existing technology solutions
that you deem critical for ongoing disaster planning / management as well as their
purpose? Also, please provide details on the additional technology solutions you are
reviewing or would like to implement.

ANSWER:

The LiveSafe App is the mass communication solution we currently use. As far as
the questions of solutions we are considering for future use, there are none that we
specifically have committed to.

2. You list several insurance requirements that we have not typically seen for this type
of emergency planning work. Would you be willing to remove the requirement for 1)
Crime Insurance, 2) Sexual / Physical Abuse & Molestation, 3) Environmental
Liability and 4) Employment Practices Liability. If not, does UDC provide access to
these insurance policies through its carrier?

ANSWER:

The requirement for insurance will remain unchanged and the University will not
provide the contractor access to its insurance policies. The insurance required is the
sole responsibility of the contractor.

3. Can you provide floorplans and square footage of all buildings listed in the RFP?
ANSWER:

An opportunity for a site visit has been provided. Floor plans and square footage
may be provided only to the contractor who is awarded the contract.

4. The background check requirements in the RFP are extensive. Is it necessary that
vendors to this project perform MPD background and DMV traffic records checks? i
so, what is the expected costs for these checks?

ANSWER:

Each offeror may determine the expected cost during compliance with the
requirement.

5. Many of the technical evaluation criteria in section M.3 seem to be inconsistent with
the requested occupant emergency plan project. For example, section M.3.1.1.1
calls for janitorial past performance experience, section M.3.1.2.4 requests that the
proposal includes a clear price reduction table, but this is a fixed price project; and
section M.3.1.3.1 calls for a project manager with a LEED AP certification. Can you
clarify the technical criteria that will be used to evaluate this project?



ATTACHMENT A AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO RFP NO. GF-2017-R-0030

ANSWER:

Sections M.1 through M.4 were deleted in Amendment No. 2 to the solicitation and
substituted with a new Section M.1 through M.4. Those changes remain.



